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NAVY DEPARTMENT ; C%?F%g@NTIAL
DIVISION OF NAVAL INTELLIGENJE i, URBYl HAND

COUNTER INTELLIGENCE BRANCH
Date: 2l Aug 1{#3

Op-16-B-5
MEMORANDUM FOR: Intelligence Officer gy mr’“w‘%q
2.

noom ¢
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SUBJECT : S& "A.S, HANSEN" (US)

xderpt from 6ND Board., Rpt., same subject,

Enclosure (=): (A) E
.*ed 12 August 1943.
1. Enclosure (3) (&) is forwarded for information and such
as may be deemed appropriate.

The information forwarded herewith is extremely confidential in

dﬁa*aeﬁﬁr and its security must be preserved, by carefully safeguarding its
ﬂgﬁbtfqée and source, as well as the names of any informants mentioned therein.
fh+h¢ ghse, if the report covers an investigation of an individual, shall the
gpgp #pe shown to the subject, nor shall copies be made of it, nor shall the
@Tilqe“bf Naval Intelligence be mentioned in connection with any such action taken

‘tﬁ%‘%131 of such report.
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Ultimate return of this correspondence to ONI Op-16-B-5 is

requested.

[%'T This correspondence may be retaiizéfzf di%;;2§9d.

/Y CONFIDENTIAL H. A. BURCH
BY HAND s Lieut. Comdr., U.S.N.R.
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